HSC 2020 Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee



Alliance Against Heroin

SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES

DATE:	Thursday, July 165 2015 3pm-4:3pm	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372
PRESIDING:	MaryAdele Revoy, Family Resource Center		
PRESENT:	Liz Abler (DHHS-Public Health Nurse); Jean Beinemann (DHHS); Henry Capetillo (HOME Inc.); Jon Doll (United Way); Susan Hein (Prevea); Libby Holte (DHHS-Public Health Educator); Kim Meller (Community Volunteer); Mary Paluchniak (St. Nick's); Karlyn Raddatz (DHHS); Ellen Wells (Probation & Parole);		
GUESTS:	none		
RECORDER:	MaryAdele Revoy, Family Resource Center		
NEXT MEETING:	Thursday, July 30, 2015 at 3:00pm-4:30pm in DHHS Rm 372. The only agenda item will be finalizing the parts of the CHIP.		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS		
Welcome & Introductions	Great group of 11 people making a great start.		
History of the Alliance Against Heroin	Previous meeting on Dec 16, 2014 = 20 participants attended meeting to learn more about the vision of the Alliance and the 5 Pillar Approach. The Recommendations that go with each Pillar was overwhelming so there was discussion about Recommendations already being done in Sheboygan County and could be done in Sheboygan County. There was no follow-up meeting due to lack of planning and initiation by MaryAdele Revoy, but the email distribution list of over 30 people still exists.		
	Survey of volunteers in January 2015: MaryAdele sent out a survey to all members on the distribution list and received 12 completed surveys. People got to pick those recommendations they would like to work on or were already involved in. In relation to the current CHIP plan that was passed out, the number of volunteers for that "signed up" in January was: • Take Back Day – 8 volunteers • Education on the use of the Statewide database for prescriptions – 6 volunteers		
	 Education on the use of the Statewide database for prescriptions – 6 volunteers Town hall meetings/public education events – 13 volunteers Track of narcan use – 3 volunteers 		
	 Workplace issues & policies – 5 volunteers Network of treatment providers – 4 volunteers 		
Restructuring to fit the new HSC2020 MH/SA Committee	This subcommittee is part of the larger Mental Health Substance Abuse (MHSA) Committee. Would like to formally name the subcommittee the "Alliance Against Heroin" to give it a bit more "strength" and marketing capability – just sounds better. As part of being under Healthy Sheboygan County 2020 and the MHSA committee, all work should have an underlying focus on: (1) education/prevention; (2) access to service; (3) coordination/continuum of care; and (4) health literacy.		
Five Pillar Approach 1. Prevention 2. Harm Reduction	A handout with the WI State Council on Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse [SCAODA] Recommendations in each of the 5 Pillars was handed out. Each attendee also received a folder with more information. The folder contained the following documents which are attached to the email: a) The list of SCAODA Recommendations. b) Your and "conort" / information from Organica Co. Harrin Teals Forge that started in April 2014; interesting to read shout what they have		
3. Treatment4. Law Enforcement	b) Year end "report" / infographic from Ozaukee Co Heroin Task Force that started in April 2014; interesting to read about what they have accomplished and their goals for the future; great example of an infographic.		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS	
5. Workplace	 c) An infographic on the connection between prescription pain abuse and risk of heroin use; again great infographic; could be replicated with stats about Sheboygan; stats can be found in the County Call to Action report. d) A write up about the Prescription Drug Drop off program in Sheboygan County included history of the program, statistics on how many pounds of material have been collected, and the WI Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP). It was noted the PDMP statewide database has 2,084 WI doctors registered with over 10 MILLION prescriptions entered by the end of 2014. The quantity of pills prescribed was close to 13 BILLION and the estimated days' supply was over 237 MILLION by the end of 2014. The database was able to decrease the number of "doctor shopping" by 26%, so it is working. For Sheboygan County, the number of doses per person was 29 based on county population numbers from 2012. e) Draft copy of the CHIP plan regarding Heroin – not included in email. 	
Finalizing the CHIP Action Plan	Good discussion about the structure of the CHIP plan and need for measurable outcomes. It was decided that a second meeting is needed to clarify the exact items that can be measured and what we want as true outcomes.	
Next Meeting Date Time	Thursday, July 30, 2015 at 3:00pm-4:30pm at DHHS Rm 372. The focus will be finalizing the parts of the CHIP.	